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- BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
- Santa Fe, New Mexico
N October 4, 1961
~ : 3 EXAMINER HEARING
¢ - £
5 i1 IN THE MATTER OF:
: _ Application of C. W. Trailner for an un-
& orthodox oil well location, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above- CASE NO.
- styled cause, seeks permission to locate 2396

his Hobbs Well No. 1 at an unorthodox
oll well location in the Hobbs Pool,

2545 feet from the North line and 1184
feet from the East line of Section 34,

Township 18 South, Range 38 East, Lea
County, New Mexico

Nt Nang” St Snait? Ot Nar?” St “aagst® “aist Nannp? Yt gyt it gt

BEFORE: Elvis A. Utz, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

EXAMINER UTZ: We call Case No. 2396,

MR, MORRIS: Application of C. W, Trainer for an un-

orthodix oi1l well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR, TRAINgR: C, W, Trainer. T am here to represent

|
DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Ine.

ALDUQUEROJIE N M

myself,

PHONE 21364721

EXAMINER UTZ: Are there other appearances in the

MR, KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin, Kellahin & Fox, rep-

regsenting Samedan 01l Company.
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- MR. SETH: Oliver Seth, representing Shell 0il Co.

EXAMINER UTZ: Are there any further appearances?

You may proceed, Mr, Trainer.

(Witness sworn)

MR. TRAINER: I have made application to drill this

Hobbs No. 1 well 2545 feet from the North line and 1184 feet

FARMINGTON. N
PHONL 325.1182

! - <
L} i%. from the East line, Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 38
- 5 Ease, Lea County, New Mexico. This will be an unorthodox loca-
— ;2 tion. The basis for the request is because of the topographic
) 3% hazard in the City of Hobbs. I will show that this is avbout the
" E% only place on the lease that I can drill very practically.
‘: -«2 This 18 a plat of the City of Hobbs with the section
- é; in question. Now, these small plais on Commission form C-128,
' ~ show the offset lease ownershlp and a survey shows that the loca-
. §§ tion falls 136 feet from the west line of my lease, which is the
Eg east line of Shell's lease, and 100 feet from the north line of
E; the Samedan lease. Now, you will notice in Block 102, Highland
ES Park, City of Hobbs, at the Corner of Snyder Street and Houston
;5 Street, are colored in -- the three lots are colored in yellow.
-

Those lots are vacant. I have an option to purchase them, 1T

ALDUOUEROUL N. M
PHONE 243 .6,67)%

thought it would probably be a cleaner deal ir 1 vougnt the
property that T was going to drill on,
You will notice this -- wWwe may want to -- I put two

circles on that lot. The reason for that, the further south

circle 13 the location advertisedl 100 feet from the S=medan

S )
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i
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lot line. Now, after -- I could move it to the northern loca-

tion if it would be of any help, 60 feet further north. That

resulted from a miscue,

EXAMINER UTZ: You would put that 160 feet further
north on the lot?

MR. TRAINER: Yes, sir. I can get up that far from
them.

Now, then, this photograph 18 a propcsed drill site
of a vacant lot at Houston and Snyder Streets colored in yellow.
Here 18 another view of the same thing. I have circled the
northernmost location. I went out and staked it. This photo-~’
graph here is across the street. This 18 a view of that property
from the alley. There are three families living on that 37%
foot 1ot and three separate houses, Here is a front view of the
same property located at 505 East Austin. Here is another of
those views from the alley of that same thing, but in the first
place, if I have these 37% foot lots, that wouldn't be enough.
Now, from that a fellow could squssze these in and drill on a

75 foot lot, but here is another problem. The property that T

want to drill on - there's three of the 374 foot lots, which

would be 112% on Snydsy and 140 on Houston, which would be ade-

in

auate, We ¢could drill that with careful programming. I thought
that perhaps I could move across the street from that 505 East
Austin and buy Mrs. Gary's house. She has one little house therd

-on two lots and I tried to trade with her, but she's reai old

y

%
i
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and 1 offered more than the property was worth. I offered her

$7,500 for the house and 1t just upset ner. She had her prother

come in and he wanted more for it. 1 didn't want to pay $:0,000

for a shack. You can appreclate that, I think.

Now then, when 1 was talking to Mrs. Gary. 1 talked
to Shell and she said they appreciated my problem and they'd let
me in if I could make 2 tprade for that corner there and drill
300 feet, they'd letb that E©, which I appreciated and 1 worked
some along that line, vut there are four families 1iving on that
corner, actually four houses and again, we may wind up having to
do something 1ike that, put it's going to be pretty tough.

MR. NUTTER: You're talking about the goutheast cor-

ner of Houston and Austin?

THE WITNESS: 12k, across the street.
MR. NUTTER: I see.
THE WITNESS: That store, I didnt't try to buy it. It
really 18 2 pretty tough problem. Now, there is another 1ittle
lot colored in yeilow 1in Bloek 101, which is vacant. I could

get the nousc next to it, but I would sti1l1) be too close toO

Samedan, 1% nhelongs tO the sheriff and he's a friend oY mine.

Now, 1t geems to me rhat looking on dowWn Houston sgreetv, »f you

L% &%
J~

drive down Houston, you drive by the Samedan Turner B-1 located
to the west. That well was permitted by Order No. 109, J. F.
Cusack, in 1938, in February. 1t 18 satd that the jocation that

1o
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waste and it has produced 330,000 barrels.

MR. NUTTER: What 18 the footage description of that?

THE WITNESS: 1It's as far from the street as mine is,
130 feet from the West line of the East half of the southeast
quarter and 1,000 feet from the north line.

EXAMINER UTZ: 1Is that the Turner A-1?

THE WITNESS: Turner B-1. The one due south. Now,
the B-2 which I don't show on this Hobbs city map -- it's down
at the corner of White and Houston and it would be in Biock 46
on the line between Lot 23 and 24, I imagine, maybe in 23, I
bellieve that -- I don't know what my rights are in this case,

Know that Shell wrote me and said their rights would'keep me
over here and these people, Samedan, have some rights. I'd like

to determine my rights at this hearing. 1In Shell’s protest,

they s5ail that if I would directly drill the well and bottom it
330 feet from their east line, they would no objection, and I
have not agred to that yet. The reason for hesitating to direc-
tionally drill , it's some hazardous, and the way I would like
to drilt this weli, I would hire the best rig I could get and

ry to move in Friday and exclude those school kids for one week
conld ép111 it during the teachers' meeting the last half
of this month.

MR, NUTTER: Where is the school?

THE WITNESS: On the south side of Snyder, Block 96,
Lot 3, and then --
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MR. NUTTER: That big block is all school?

THE WITNESS: 1It's Houston Jr, High Schooi. I don't
know ~- I sometimes wish I hadn't picked on this one. It's
pretty tough, but the facts are that I have worked six months
now getting over seventy-seven mineral owners to go in this
lease. They probably have some rights., My lease explres Novem-
ber 15. I would like to get it settled. Would it be all right
for me to drill 136 feet from my well as 1t was for Samedan to
driil 130 feet from their west line. That figure 330,000 barrel%
of oil in that location has been denied the other operators.

MR, MORRIS: Do you feel that you will have 40 pro-
ductive acres in the Hobbs Pool?

THE WITNESS. I hope so.

MR. MORRIS: Do you believe you do on the basis of
gallons?

THE WITNESS: Frankly, I don't have much geology.
Shell!'s wells are the only wells on that plat that have been
logged. There is one of Samedan's there. These figures are
cumulative production and they are all allowabie. I don't
have any geology.

MR, MORRI

(4]

If vou driii the well at the loucaticn

you propose, do you fecl that the reduction in allowable would

be in order?
THE WITNESS: No, sir. I couldn't drill 1t, It's

going to cost us a 1ot anyway. 1711 be over 1100 feef from fthe

S, )

~od .
G .
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closest well, 8o I don't believe that I would try to drili it if
I was going to have reduced allowable. It riever would pay.

MR. NUTTER: Are these four vacant lots the only
vacant lots in this forty-acre tract that you would dedicate
<o the well?

THE WITNESS: That is about all I can find, those
four. I didn't search real carefully. I have driven up and
down all the streets and I believe I can say that's the only
one.

MR. NUTTER: iow
the forty-acre tract run?

THE WITNESS: Right here, the center line of El Paso.

MR. NUTTER: What is the northern boundary?

THE WITNESS: Sanger Stireet. Sanger is eighty, so it
would be along about Clinton, in between Clinton and Scarber,

I belleve.

MR. NUTTER: It would run about down the alley be-
tween Scarber and Clinton?

THE WITNESS: TI'd say that's ahont right.

MR, NUTTER: What's the western boundary of the forty-
acre tract?v Is that on McKinley Street?

THE WITNESS: The center block 102, 136 reet away.
Three of those 374 lots and then a little more.

MR. NUTTER: And then the middle of Snyder is the

south boundary?

>

S~
)
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THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. That west boundary might e
misplaced one of those half blocks to the west.
MR. MORRIS: You have explored the area within this

forty-acre unit? You don't belleve it would be feasible to

i
11ED

locate your well at a standard location anywhere else within

this area?

FARMINATON N

= g THE WITNESS: No, s8ir, I don't. I believe the well
§£ would have been drlilled twenty-five years ago if there hadn't
= Eé been a Methodist parsonage on fhese lots colored in yellow.
e
o That'!s been moved away.
EE EXAMINER UTZ: You say you have searched and found
gg no vacant lots in the norin of this ares within the forty-acre
~
€3 tract?
X
- o~ THE WITNESS: That's right. There would be one of
D)
?ﬁ those 3T foot ones up there. I was looking especially for as
=3
o
- much as 75 feet.
.
=~ MR. NUTTER: You can't see directly drilling?
T
gé THE WITNESS: No, sir. I tried to directionally
Eﬁ drill it about this depth a year ago. 1 would hate to try.
- .
]

NUTTER: You can't see areduction of allowable?

ALHBUQUERQUE. N M
PHONE 2436491
.

THE WTTNESS: No, sir.
MR. MORRIS: Mr., Trainer, let's suppose the worst,

Suppose the Commission were faced with the decision as to

whether either denying your application or require you to direc-

ticnally drill.
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THE WITNESS: 1 propose to &0 back and investigate
the possibility of drilling in the street, there on Austin
Street. That's not too bad. It's a nice jevel locatlon. I
would make these streets keyholes and the residence areas dead-
end and build a fence around 1. You know, 1t might be the best
way out. It would help me to trade with him if you all had
t0ld me I couldn't do anything else.

MR. MORRIS: I feel sure that the Commission rathef
than flatly denying your application might consider the possi-
pility of requiring you to drill a diréctional hole if you in-
aist on a surface location as proposed in the 1ccation here and
woulcd also want to make certain requirements as to deviational
or directional surveys. 1 am speculating as to the alternative.

THE WITNESS: I nave contacted the best directional
driller tha® 1 nave been able to locate. 1f you are going %o
directionally drill this well, you will have to drill it straigh
to 3,000 feet and then you could get over 330 feet and then anglé
up to 15 degrees.

EXAMINER UTZ: How deep would 1t ve?

THE WITNESS: iy2no fect.

if you 4o roanire me tO drill, I'd like for all,
whatever you waint tc have done, to be seb out in your order 80

that we don't have to come back up here.

EXAMINER UTZ: Mr. Trainer, you recognize tnab there

i1s one basic difference between your well locatlion and the
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Samedan's B-1 location which is also at a 130 feet location,
» They own all of such acreage, which you do not.
THE WITNESS: 1I'd like to call the Commission's at-
- tention to an order that they granted permitting this type of
- ig thing. It was permitted in the Hobbs field. That was in the
_ S é?_ Turner B-1, order No. R-105; then Order No. R-732, which was the
hi §§ Roy H. Sanger No. 1, which was 650 feet from the south line and
gg 2635 feet from the east line of Section 27, which made it only
5{ ;% five feet from Shell's offset lease line, Shell aidn't protest
< =
{l . Zz that one, probably because it was formed out from Shell and they
| EE had an interest in it. Then there was a Standard 0il order in
) % 1945; then the Samedan Turner B-2 was order No. R-395 and it's
» ES two locations south of where I wanted to drill. There was one
. :: other one, too, Cecil Sweet, but the well never was drilled. I
?3 suspect from reading it that you granted permission to drill and
: E; then toid him he couldn't have any allowable. I didntt find
E; the one from reading the order. I don't see why he didn't drill
- = it.
<
- ;3 jg That was Order No. 95, Case No. 306.
= §§ EYMMINER UrZ: Are there any other questions of the
§ witness?
_CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, KELLAHIN:
Q Mr., Trainer, as I understand it, you have checked
this entire area and you say positively there is no other vacsant

Sy )

i
.%
“i
i
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locatlion, is that correct?
A I sure didn't. That iB correct. I didn't find one.
Q Is that a street?

A Yes. If you started moving houses, you could make

- g room.
} 3 §§ Q What 1s the nature of the housing in the area?
« —~ ig A About 1like these pictures, Mr. Kellahin.
2 ~ Ld )
| &2 Q As I understand it, you received a firm offer from
R - EE this lady you said owned the location?
-~
“ A No, I didn't. I made her a firm offer and here 18 a
- '\D
Z copy of it.
N
o Q@ Did you receive a counter offer?
- -
L . =~ A Yes, I got a counter offer of $10,000. I offered
: ]
» ¥ D= .
. — $7,500. I have prices, however firm they may be, from some
Sl g
: ES othersa. Looking at the north side of Austin Street, that cor-
:; ner of Pustin and Houston, there are three houses alcng Houston
= Street on that lot that can be bought for I belleve $7,400 and
~
gé then one between it and Mrs. Gary's white house for about $3,350.
;3 : Q@ Is that three lots?
f\
Yo

A Two lots.

PHONE 243 6651

¢ Would that be sufficient to driil on?

ALBUQUIIROUE. N

A s 1f wen ~onld put the engines over in Mrs. Gary'dy
yard, 1t would. I m&ain, you would black the street, but once
-u got s8tood up, you'd be in pretty good shape.

Q That would be closer to a standard location?

)
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A That would be 500 feet from yours and between 200

and 300 feet from Shell's.

Q@ What is your objection to using that location, Mr.

Trainer?

A Well, I may use it. It's a lot of money. What am I
going to do with all those houses? I hate to inconvenience Mrs.

Gary, really.

Q That's understandable. Maybe we could work something

out. It's a possibility.

A Yas .  there are lots of possibilities.

Q You say that in your opinion the entire forty acres
is productive?

A There's been 175,000,000 barrels of oll come out of

the Hobbs Field.

Q@ And on that basis you think all of your tract is pro-
ductive of oil, is that correct?

A Well, I am willing to drill a well on i¢t,

Q@ You would anticipate getting top allowable for the
well?

A Yes, sir. We'd nearly have to or you coculdn't Juaﬂi—
fy doing it. |

Q What do you estimaie your well cosat to be?

A I figure $50,000 to $60,000 for the completed well.
Q Completed?
A

Yes., 1% would depend on how this real estate trading

o)
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comes out.

Q@ What ratio of profit would you anticipate on that in-
vestment then?

A I haven't calculated 1itv.

Q On the basis of production which has been derivead
from the Samedan well, you certainly would expect the well to
pay out rather promptiy, would you not?

A Well, for $60,000 we should have top allowable rates.
That's rough but that's about right.

Q@ You don!t have any estimate worked out on the anti-
cipated pay reserve in the area?

A No, sir. I worked this out in the area down the
street from yours.

Q@ On the basis of experience there, woulid you consider
$10,000 for a building site excesszive?

A I don't know. If this Whipstock if I can get them

I may go over there and try 1it. I want to get out as cheap as

I can.

9  That is a long section, is it not

A It 18 a little bit long. It doesn't add up to the
figurs 2545.2 which would make it for the half section 5.2 feet
longer than a half section.

Q@ That would be the normal figure 94.8 feet from the
Samedan line?

A Yes,

3
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Q@ You haven't surveyed the location?
A That's a part of the confusion. I went out and

- ; stuck some sticks in the area and I went looking around over

Shell's and found that it was on The wirong leagse. There's 75

feet difference. Your surveying doesn't add up. I surveyed

mine and Shell's both and I found 66 feet of error and 15 of

FARMINGTON. N M
PHONE 325.1182

error in Shell's.

Q@ How long have you been negotiating to get the lease

RVICE, Inc.

on this tract?

-
4

€2
7P, A Since about April; all summer.
i -
Eg Q Is that all on one lease?
P
b é; A No, sir, The minerals are all undivided. There are
EE roughly seventy people. I belleve there were filed thirty-six
* r
S3]
= different lease forms of record. There were as many as ‘four or
’ <
= five, or I think seven, who signed one lease.
oy
;g Q You say the minerals are in one ownesrchip?
E: A Yes. Well, no. Someone in Hobbs owned I believe
Eg about a fourth of an acre of minerals undivided under the elghty-
=
™ = acre tract.
<)
—~
L

Q And then the tracte are held in an undivided interests

A Yeg,

ALBUQUERQUE. N M
PHONE 243 60

Q That would leave you approximately a seventy-acre un-

divided tract to put that lease on?

A Yes. I don't gulite have them all. I have about

ninety-seven or ninety-elght percent of them, I started trying

)

,,%
S
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to trade for the lease in late April, early May. We spent time
in title work learning who were the owners.

@ This situation existed at the time you started gettini
B these leases?
- ™ A Yes.
g %§ Q@ Did you take that into consideration in making your
B :% §§ offers for the leases?
- ES A Perhaps I was not strong @nough. I Just drove by
— éz yours and thought if they can drill there, I can too.
f: E% Q It's a situation which you knew at the time you got
' é the lease, though, 18 that correct?
) SZ A 1 knew about that.
B SE Q@ You didn't have a standard drilling site when you
.
32 got these leases, 18 that correct?
= A T wouldn't say that.
§§ Q You did have a standard drilling site?
:: A I haven't gone into that far enough to know what was
8 § and what wasn't a standard drilling site,
Eg s - @ Have you had any experience in normal deviating of a
§§ %é well bore in drilling?
gé A I nhave drilled some wells,
Za
| Q Dia you run an additional survey?
Yes,
Q What kind of deviation did you find?
A Well, you normally try to keep standard. Shell says
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that you should keep the deviation leas than seven degrees, less
than five degrees over any sustained interval.
Q Are you familiar with the state-wide rules which per-

mit up to five percent in 500 feet deviation?

;"5 — "g A Yesn )
s o 58 Q Such a deviation as that permissible under the rules
8 - S g
& —~ £? would not bottom the well on your lease, would it, where the
- Ee deviation is in the direction of either Shell or Samedan?
_ EE A From top to bottom?
<
wn Q Yes, sir.
Eg A I don't know. You would be getting over there pretty
—~
o~ close.
=
~ EZ Q@ Actually, 1t would be over there, wouldn't it?
=3
et Have you figured that out?
= A No
= fo .
~
iﬁ Q@ Would you agree that a deviation of one degree six-
-
ES teen minutes, that a deviation of one degree sixteen and eight-
;; tentha minutes would bottom the well on Samedan's lease?
-~
:E A From top to bottom?
&g
= Q Yes, 8ir. At the depth you're driliing.

A I'8 not sure of uwhas.

ALBUQUIRQUE N M
PHONL 243 6541

MR, NUTTER: You are assuiiliig there a drift in the

constant direction?

THE WITNESS: Well, if it's a fact, I couldn't help

but agree to that.

)

N~y
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Q (by Mr. Kellahin) If 1t was a mathematical calculatio
you'd agree to 1t?
A Yes.

MR. KELLAHIN: That's all the questions I have.

THE WITNESS: 1In directionally surveying the well
which I did in connection with my ccre, you normally find that
if you're trying to drill a well in a particular direction, it
will tend to wind up structure from where they started.

EXAMINER UTZ: Are there any further questions of the

witness?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. SETH:

Q@ You have had a jot of experience with Slumber and
surveying well?

A Nine years with them.

@ You nave had considerable engineering experience 1in

that connection?

A Well, I suppose. 1 was manager most of the time.
Q How 1long nave you been on your own?

A Five years.
Q You have drilled quite 2a few wells during that tlme?
A Yes, I imagine 15 or 20.
Q Now, in your experience, does ine arift crdinarily £0
up structure in a situation 1ike this?

A Nearly anybody would say that, oh, two-thirds of the

ot -
Lo
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time it would, anyway.
Q The chances are that it will?
A The chances are that it will, yes.

- Q@ So that the up structure is in the direction of Shell

or Samedan or both of them, in this case.

A Yes, that's logical.

FARMINGTON N
PHONE 325 1130

; »
; - “S Q@ You're not a country boy now, are you?
'5 =~ 23 A  Yes, sir. I'm pretty much of a country boy.
- éz Q@ How much of a deviation would it take to get ninety-
Eﬁ five feet away?
%2 A About 136. It probably would still be less than two
Ei degrees.
B EE Q@ At what depth do you expect to encounter the San
=
x Andreas?
E A Avout 4250; U200.
ES Q@ Do you have any estimate on where you would encounter
Ei the water in your proposed location?
E‘ A Well, at minus 620, in that water table and 3620 ele-
fg < vation, so that it would be 4240 water level. We wouid probably
gg be nretty close to it if the geclogy turns out.

ALBUOQUERQU
PHONE 243 £f,7)

Q Everyone has asked you if the entire property is

gelng to be productive and you haven't answered two of them. 1
will ask you the same question. In your opinion, from your ex-
perience, do you expect the entire acreage to be productive? Can

you answer yes or not? We are not asking you to promise at this

9




et e T ——

SERVICE, Inc.

IER REPORTING -

Al
4

DEA RNLEY-ME

N

FARMINGTON

yE, N b

s a3 667

ALUUQUER(

1182

PHONEL 325

pAGE 19

time here and now.

A I have gbsolutely no control on the east, Mr. Seth.
I have control on the south and wes?t put there are no logs OT
anvthing to work with.

Q Do you think you might 1o088€ ue some Of 1t up vo the
northeast pari?

A No, sir, I don't. The Tgtum is on over east to El
paso and then that Rory King Sanger well north of us, up there,
the old drilling report on 1¢ sald it awapbed two fifty—gallon

. -

druﬂlﬁ,

L]

our fifty-gallon drums of oil and four fifty—galion
drums of water in eight hours. 1 believe ghat witn modern tech-
niques that might cover & well.

Q Would you have any objection to a penalty on the al-
ijowables figured on a percentage gssuming a radial dralinage ther
figured on the percentage that youw'Tre over on ghell and Samedan?

A 1f I thought 1 was leaving myself open, ghen I
wouldn'%. I don't pelieve T could justify drilling the well.

Q Don't you pelieve, &8 a matter of fact, you would be
araining them if you got this proposed jocation? Isn't that the
reagon for the state setting WP thesge ortnodcx 1ocabions for a
Arainage aréa primarily? \

A That's right. \

Q And the more you got out of them and the jore you

would be getting off on somebody else. That's just a generai

proposition? That 18 & definite possibility?
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A YeB, sir.
Q Especially 31{ you got 2 corner 10%, wouldn't yhat be
possible Lo get 8 cheap corner 1ot and work par® of 1t in the

street?

A If 1 drilled in the sgreet, 1N austin streetb, and I

[RRaK

N

could purchase 1y, iv would pe jn Block 124 on which there is a

FARM"“’?“'ON
PHONC 425

1ittle white house situated on the 3Tk foob 1o%t.
Q Where j8 that?

p Block 124, Lot 10, which would b2 next to the corner,

SERV?CE,Inu

petween Mre. gary and where those ghree Mexican families live.
Q Mrs. Gary 1s on the corner?
A There are three Mexican families on ghe corner. Mrs.
Gary 18 the third and fourth 10t from the corner. gpe has two
10t8 18 why 1 wanted here. put 1 sure woulG 1ike to get 1t Af
the clty would nhold atill for my drilliing in the street.

Q It possible ghat you have Bsomeé legal right there?

MEIER REP()RTING

A 1 don't Know . One 1aWyer to0ld me that 1 aia and an-
other one told me that he didnit Kxnow.

Q nuw far would that jocabtion pe from Shell?

DEARN LEY-

UF.NM

ABVﬂC?\

A 330 feet from you if we put 1bv in the streeb.

qQ You gald yo4 xnew the mayor and the aheriff.

ALBuauEno
PHONE 2

A I may not when this 18 all over.
\ q On your £igured again for the top of tne water in the
\ san Andreas. would you give us that again? There 18 apparentl
ome discrepancy i ehate would you check that tor a5t Where

8 v
L_._____,_.,,_._._,_,_,_____. [ N // /
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do you expect the top of the San Andreas and what did you use as
a top there? Do you know offhand?

A I read some of that old literature. They came to the
top of the White lime when they were getting inte the lobbs pay
drilling by rotary methods. They lost all their circulation by
table tools because they would fall. I don't know.

Q@ How deep would that be?

A 4200 feet; 4100 feet.

Q And the water?

A 4240 is reported figure. I haven't done geology work
on this drilline. I just figured on drilling a Hobbs Fileld well

and see how it turned out.

That 1s going toward the San Amdreas, though?

Q

A Yes, that's the great white hope,
Q@ That's the bulk of the reservoir?
A

Yes,

MR, SETH: That's all I have, Mr, Examiner.
EXAMINER UTZ: Are there any other questions of the

witness? If not, the witness may be excused.

Are there any other statemenis to be made in this cas

Let the record show Exhibits 1l and 2,in six parts, wa1
accepted into the record.

We will take a five-minute recess.

(Recess taken.)

EXAMINER UTZ?__The hearing will come-Lt0 order.

g

oy

>
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Mr. Seth?
MR, SETH: I don't think we will put on any case, Mr.
Utz. I would like to make just a couple of observations, if I
may. This is obviousiy one of those difficult situations as far
as Shell and Samedan are concerned. The state rules are what
they are and the state rules are to protect correlative rights
in just such a situation as this and that is the reason we are
objecting to it, because obviously if the well is drilled at thisg
loocation, if 1t were not bottomed on us, as it could very well
be, despite all reasonable precautions, which I am sure Mr.
Trainer would make, it certainly would obviously drain Shell.
In this area, Mr. Tralner feels that the entire area is produc-
tive. I think the burden is on him to find a location within
the ordinary well location permitted by the Commission.
I think effort on his part will develop such a location,.
He does have legal rights under the lease and can assert these
rights, I am sure, and find a suitable location that is an ortho-
dox location and if the entire area is productive, as everybody
feels it is, why, there 1is no reason for him tc crowd the corner,
1 Think uhe
that a smail deviation will bottom the hole on us.
I believe that's all we want to say at this time,
EXAMINER UTZ: Mr. Seth, in the event the selected

block 124, lot 10, that would still be slightly crowding Shell's

lease, would 1t not?

oy

‘i

. >
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MR. SETH: I believe he sald between two and three
hundred feet.

THE WITNESS:Three hundred thirty and that falls
eleven feet over on lot 10.

EXAMINER UTZ: You would be approximately what,

30 feet on orthodox?
THE WITNESS: Yes.
EXAMINER UTZ: Three hundred feet from Shell's lease?

THE WITNESS: As close as I can get the rig up to
the Gary house, depending on what I can work out with her, but
I would say 290 anyway.
EXAMINER UTZ: Would Shell obJect to such a locatlion?
MR. SFTH: I think it could be done providing a
directional survey were run with a five-degree drift, 500 foot
interval, or even a three-degree drift. If he went to 290,
I think we should insist on a directional survey.
MR. MORRIS: If you are going to make your location
at an unorthodox location and not at the location that you have

proposed today, it may be necessary to go through this adminis-

trative procedure again, in which event, approval cound be given

automatically if you submitted waivers from Shell and Samedan.

EXAMINER UTZ: In this case, you don't have to sub-
mit from Shell,
MR. MORRIS: So it wouldn't hold you up on your time

so long as you could get the walver.

o

“
M
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THE WITNESS: A waiver from either one of them?
MR. MORRIS: A waiver from the one you are crowding.
MR. KELLAHIN: You wouldn't crowd Samedan,

EXAMINER UTZ: Are there any other questions of the

witness?

MR, KELLAHIN: Samedan doesn't feel it necessary to
put on any testimony in connection with this case. However, we
would like to make some comments,

While this is a logical and convenient location from
My. Trainer's point of view, it does crowd the Samedan lease and
i1t is not the only location availlable to him. There is testimon#
showing that there are other sites that might well be available
on the basis of production history in this area and certainly
additional money to secure a drill site would be fully justified
because Mr. Trainer expectf a top allowable well and all of the
acreage he proposes to dedicate to the well is productive of oil.
On the vasls of the location that he proposes, our calculations
show a deviation of one degree, six and elght-tenths minutes,
which would bottem his well, assuming this to be at a constant
deviation, on Samedan's Turner B reef,

Also, as 1is well known, as Mr. Trainer has testified,
that normal migration of well bore is up structure which would

be in the direction of both Samedan and Shell, 80 we could anti-

cipaﬁe if there 18 any migration, it would crowd the 1lines at

leagt considerably closer than fhe surface location,df not

%/

i
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the well on either Samedan or Shell's lease.

Samedan has their well, it is true, drilled close to
the line between their Turner A and B leasea. The Samedan owns
both leases and the mineral ownership is substantially common
throughout. In addition to that, the Turner B-l was a well
drilled in 1938 and the Turner B-2 was drilled in 1944, T think
that the Turner B-1 was drilled prior to any regulations on
location to the extent involved here.

Samedan has also run vertical hole surveys on their
wells in this area. They found a normal deviation from the
vertical of 1% degrees to 1% degrees, on the average, ranging
up to as much as two degrees deviation in some of the wells.

A deviation of that magnitude would certainly bottom the well

on scmebody else’s lease in this instance. If we are assuming —-
I think it's generally assumed that radial drainage would apply
in all circumstances. What the circumstance is here, of course,
I don't know, but assuming radial drainage in the area, a well
located on that proposed by Mr. Trainer would drain Shell and
drain far more than it would drain Mr. Tralner's well pre
in the ap plication. However, we would concur in the location
about whichAycu gquesiioned Mr, Seth on the same basis as Shell
concurs in that we have no objection on that basis if the Com-
mission sees f£1%t to gpprove a aitferent location by administra-
tive procedure on the same conditions as outlined by Shell.

EXAMINER UTZ: Mr. Kellahin, your statement assumes

o>
J

:
N
N
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that the location would be down structure, Actually, we have no
way of determining whether it would be.

MR. KELLAHIN: I believe Mr. Trainer answered a ques-
tion asked by Mr. Seth if it was not down structure and I believj
his answer was yes,

EXAMINER UTZ: Are there any other statements to be

FARMINGTON. &~ *
PHONE 3246 1182

made?

!
RVICE, Inc.

THE WITNESS: Do what you can for me.

- X EXAMINER UTZ: The witness may be excused and the

2 case will be taken under advisement.
il 'o

E: (Witness excused)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
} s8.
COUNTY OF SAN JUAN )

~ I, THOMAS F. HORNE, Notary Public in and for the
\ County of San Juan, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that

the foregoing and attached transcript of hearing was reported

by me in Stenotype and that the same was reduced to typewritten

FARMINGTON. N
PHONE 3295 1122

transcript under my personal supervision and contains a true

{
RVICE, Inc.

and correct record of said proceedings, to the best of my

_,
i\
4

;3 knowledge, skill and ability.
- ég DATED this 7 °" day of October, 1961, in the City
|
- e~ of Farmington, County of San Juan, State of New Mexico.
g . . s
x LA SO i *Q-’fiéi.jf’l—'(::
. " Notary Publy’
I
o
— My commission expires:
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GOYERNOR
EDWIN L. MECHEM
CHAIRMAN

State of Netw Wlexico

LAND COMMISSIONER
E. 3. JOHNNY WALKER
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST
A, L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

P. 0. BOX 871
SANTA FE

October 11, 1961

Re

Case No. 2396
P. O. Box 2222 ——

20% North Linam Street Applicant:
Hobbs, Naw Mexico C. W. Trainer

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

g A. L. PORTER, Jr.
F Secretary-Director

ir/
Caivon cupy o ordeyr also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC x

Artesia 02ZC

Aztec OCC

Jasor Xellahin (for Samedan)
Oliver Seth (for Shell)

OTHER




BEFORE THR OIL CONSERVATIONM COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THR HRARING
CALIED BY THE OIL CONBERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 2396

" APPLICATION OF C. W. TRAINER
'FOR AN UNORTHODOX OIL WELL

' LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, KEW
MEXICO.

OF TEHE SSION
' BY_THR COMMISSION:

: This cause came on for hearing at 9 o‘clock a.m. on

- Octobex 4, 1961, at Santa Pe, New Mexico, before Elvis A, Utz,

- Examiner duly appointed by the Oil Conservation Commission of New .
- Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the “Commission,” in accordance:
' with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations. ‘

NOW, on this__ 1llth day of Octobex, 1961, the Commission,
- & quorum being present, having considered the application, the
. evidence adduced, and the rxeccamendations of the Examinar,
Elvis A, Utz, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDE s

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
. law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subjact
| matter thereof.

¥ (2) That the applicant, C. W, Trainer, 1is the owner and opet-
-ator of the SB/4 NE/4 of Section 34, Township 1B South, Range 38
 Bast, Neirs, Lea county, New Mexico.

(3) That the appliscant peoposas £ 1locats Lds HoLbs welil

"No. 1 at ar unorthodox o0il well location in the Hobba Pool, 2545
feet from the North line and 1184 faet from the Rast line nf oaid
Section 34.

(4) That the above~described 40-acre tract lies wholly
within a restidential area in the City of Hobbs, New Mexico.

(5) That although the proposed location is ons of the few
drilling sites available within saild 40-acre tract, a well drilled
at this location would seriously impair the correlative rights of

offset operators to the immediate South and West of the proposed
location,




2=
CASE No., 2396
Order No, R=-2083

{6) That the subject application should be ed; provided,
however, that the applicant should be authorized to drill said well
from the proposed surface locatinn directionally to an orthodox
bottom~hole location on said 40-acre tract.

(7) That in the event the applicant should drill direction-
ally, a directional survey should be made upon campletion of the
well as a producer and the results thereof reported to the Com—
mission.

IT IS8 3

(1) That the application of C. W. Trainer for an unorthodox
olil well location in the Eobbs Pool for his Hobbs Well No. 1 2545
feet from the North line and 1184 feet from the East line of Sec-
tion 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, MMPM, Lea County, New
' Mexico, is heredy denied.

{(2) That the applicant is heredby authorised to directionally
drill 2 well to be located at the above-descridbed surface location
to an orthodox bottom—hole location on the S8B/4 NE/4 of said Sec~

- tion 34.

PROVIDRD HOWEVER, That in the event the applicant shcould drill
directionally, a directional survey shall he made upon completion
-of the well as a producer and the results thereof reperted to the
Commission.

‘ ‘ (3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
-entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

4 DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
~ 2bove designated,

STATE CF NEW MBXICO
OXL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION

ST/
' V" P S e

EDWIN L, MECBEHM, Chairman

i . -7
tof [ 4 .
e : ST % >

A, L. i?OR'I‘ER, Jr., Member & Seccretary
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C. W. TRAINER

P. 0. BUX 2222 PHONE £X 7-1518

205 NORTH LINAM SYREEY

HDBBS, NEW MEXICD

August 25, 1961

Xew Mexice 0i]l Cengervation Commission
P, 0, Beox 871
Santa PFe, Nev Mexico

Re: Application for non-standard lecation
C. V. Trainer - Hobbs No. 1
,l:ts.z‘ fNL & 1164' fEL, Sec. 34-188-38%
NE ’ Sec. 3‘-188-383, l‘. cmt’, N, M.

Attentien: A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary & Directer

Dear Mr. Pnrter:

I attach a plat shewing this nen-standard lecstion, the acreage to be
dedicated, and the offmet awmership. I also enclose, for your inferm-
atien, my unfiled C-101 and C-138.

The necessity for this unerthedex lecation is based en topegraphical
cenditieng beocause this is about the enly vacant let on my lease. You
may netice that it falls at the corner of leuston and Suyder streets
in s heavily pepulated section of Hodbs.

The lecatisn is unerthadox only beoause it is less than 300! from my
laase havmdary line. Shell's nearest weili is mere than 1100' west
and Samedan's nearest well is 1100' south.

Teday I am netifying the offset operaters, Shell -nd Samedan, by re-
gistered mail, of my intent te drill this unserth.dox . rcatien, and I
am requesting their written consent. Carben ec.pies of these notifica-
tiens and requests are enclersed fer your information sleng with a
phoetncopy of the Post Office Registration Reteipt.

Thank yeu for eensidering my applicatien, If Shell and/or Samedan
return their written censent te me, I will Cerward them to you. If
vithier «f them nratest to you, pleass schedulse a hearing for me as
snon a8 prssible besause my leases wiii eaipl.~c Novemhar 15. 1061.

If anything mece i =2quired or desired from me for you te grant thig
exceptisn, please let me knew.

Yours very truly,

- 9

/’/” ’,/;,, ; P <
S g 71»/’{;/,_,4'_, -~
C. Wo Trainer

C¥WT:vp
Enols.
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Fara 6-10:
s Semta Fe, New Mexico Roviawd (12/1/55)

NOTICE DJF INTENTION TO DRILL.

Notice must be given to the District Office of the Oil Conservation Commission and approval cbtaired before drilling or recompleiion
hegins, If changes in the pro plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be returned to the gender.
Submit this notice in QUINTUPLICATE. One copy will be returned following approval. See-additional instructions in Rules and Regula-

tions of the Comppission, 1f State Land submit 6 Copies Attach Form C- 128 in triplicate to fiset 3 copies of form c-101

e O T TOEARR .. Angunt 38,1900 ..............

(Date)
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Gentlemen:

You are hereby notified that it 1 our intention to commence the Drilling  of & well to be known &

.................................. STTORURUUUN, * PO PY

Company or Opera.;::lx"')""""""'-m P T e

............................................................................ s Well Noweeeooooeeeroereoeieerreeeeers 18ecererereersere IKericos The well is
' {Unit)
} 77 4 3 . VO, line and......... 1184 ... ... feet from the
ine of Section........... M. T=]1R-8 , R Gwi........, NMPM
(GIVE LOCATION FROM SECTIONLINE) ... Hebbs SO S o . e County
If State Land the Oil and Gas Lease i8 NO.......coreeriee oo cerreeie e temsaaires serveevts e rensesesseresessaconmaesens
f I patented Tand the OWIET (8. .o o ooeeecireeieeeeeeeeeemeceseeere s aesoans ~eteassesmns e sraene s emsneseeereanerons < oesrasessenans
b c B A AGAILSS......c.coreeeevceennrer e eeeseses et e -
We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:....... Retary

f‘ We intend to complete this well in the.....

formation at an approximate depth P A, = . : L NS 7 3

OASING PROGRAM
We propose to use the following strings of Casing and to cement them as indicated:

Sizs 22 W ! sixe of Caging ' Weight per Foot New or Becond Hand Depth Backs Cemen?
b § L 8 85/8% asé L 242 L moo

If changes in the above plans becorae advisable we will notify you immediately.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ({If recompletion give full detzils of proposed plan of work.)

Sincerely yours,

ADPPIOVEG . eriiieeiiisieeeeseetrrasstas s asesssinssemseresisas s masnansaenn , 190
Except as follows: C. ¥.
/?ny F Gperaion S
Sl e
C. ¥, Trainer
Position....................... OWIREE R
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Send Conmmunications rewgarding well to

B NaMC oo eaerinannd C. ¥. mm . I




who bay the right to drill into and 1o produce from any pool end to appropriate the production eitber for bimse!f or for bimself and
" amotber. (63-3-29 (¢) NNSA 1935 Comp.)

2. If che anaver to quastion oae is ‘'20,"* have the interests of all the owners been consolidated by communitization agreement or other-

‘ e S <
S
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION R aed 57187
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
SEZ MSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM ON THE REVERSE SIDE
) SECTION A
Operatoe Lesse Vell No.
Co W, TRAINER Hoase 1
lldk'l.ulu | Township Raage County
,1E==;g__._1i;_l§11'1r______JJLlsu:u______q__JaJiasr LEA
; satage atton wll:
2543.2 Smiromthe NoORTH lise snd 1184 feet from the  LASY lise
’e . wciag Tormation Pool Dedicsted Acreage:
3620.32" San Andres Hebbs 40 Acres
1. ls the Operscar the caly owner is the dedicated acrenge outlioed oa the plat below? YES __ _X_ NO . ("Ounev’’ means the pevson

OJM“O‘MIJIOIO“”IMW 2000 s oo So0

wise? YES NO . If anewet is ''yes,'" Type of Coosolidatica
3. If the amawer to question two is ''a0,’" list all the owsers and their respective interests below:
Owaer : Lead Description
SECTION B CERTIFICATION
T T |
- [ ) heceby certily that the information
| | in SECTION A sbove is true aad com-
| l N plete to the best of my kaowiedge sad
I | 2 belief.
b R A
; ; Nm i// . . ’ . —
r-—-—.——-—-'-—+ ——————— e — i — o — = L0 . V/ //’LZ‘LL&\
i | Positioa C ., W, Trainer
| 'F Pwner-Nperator
Com:
| | peay -
l D‘!Q
| August 25, 1961
} 138 1aa' '
A
H }
l s A
| g i hereby ceeiily that 122 mell laracion
I showe on the plat ia SECTION B was
[ plotted from field notes of actual
| surveys made by me of vader my
[ supervigion, and tha: the same iz true
—i_ aad $orizor o the heat of my knowledge
e s e e s o e and belief.
!
|
l Dute Surveyed
| 8-23-61
! Regiatered Professicas) Eagineer
{ d//- d Surveyoe, JOHN W WEST
l Y277 M[“

ificate No,

R
/N.%.-PE & LS NO 676
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C. W. TRAINER

E. 0. 80X 2222 PHONE £X 7-1518

205 NORTH LINAM STREEY

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO S‘/

August 25, 1961

New Mexico 0il Crnservation Crumission
P. 0, Bex S71
Santa Fe, New Mexice

Re: Applicatinn frr nen-standard lncaticn
C. W. Trainer - ierbbs Ne. 1
2545.2' NL & 1184' fEL, Sec. 34-185=38E
SEINE;, Sec. 34-185-38E, Lea County, N. M.

Attentien: A. L. Perter, Jr.
Secretary & Directnrr

Dear Mr. Perter:

I attach a plat shewing this nen~standard lncatien, the acreage to be
dedicated, and the offset ownership. I alse enclese, for your inform-
atirn, my unfiled C-101 and C€-128,

The necessity for this unecrthedex lecatien is based on teopepraphical
ermmditiens because this is abrut the enly vacant let on my lease. You
may netice that it falls at the cerner nf llecusten and Snyder sireets
in a heavily pepulated section eof iobbs.

The lecatien is unerthedex enly because it is less than 30C' from my
leasce brundary line. Shell's nearest well is nere than 1100' west
and Samedan's nearest well is 1100' seouth.

Teday I am netifying the nffset cperators, Shell and Samedan, by re-
gistered mail, rf my intent te drill this unnrthedex lecation, and 1
am requesting their written censent. Carben cnpies of these nntifica-
timns and requests are enclesed for yrur infermatien aleng with a
nhntecopy of the Pest fficc Registratien Receipt.

Thank yru fer censidering ny applicatioen. If Shell and/nr Satiedan

return their written censent tr me, I will ferward them io you. If
either of them protest te yon, please schedule a hearing for ne as

socit as passikle heecanse my leases will expire Nevember 15, 1961.

If anything mere is required r)r desired from me oy you te grant this
exceptinn, please lei e kilow.

Yours very truly,

TR

£ &\ C. V. Trainer

Trainer
CWT:vp | MY

Enels. 8 ;*/&?




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION .
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Septemder 7, 1961

Mg, C. W, Trainer

P. O. Do 2222

203 Boxth Linam Street
Bobbe, New Nexico

Dearxr Mr. Trainer:

Ths Commission has recgived froe shall 01l Company
an cbjecticr to your request for administrative approval
of a non~-standard loecation for your Hobbs Well No. 1.

It will be impossibls, therefore, for the Commis-
sion to grant administrative approval on reoquest
and the matter will be set for hearing before one of
the Commission's examiners on October 4, 1961. If this
hearing date is unsatisfactory. please let me Jnow.

Very truly yours,

RICHARD 8, MORRIS
Attorney
RS8M/esx
ces  Shell 011 Ceowmpany
P, O, Box 1858
Roswell, Nsw Mexico
Attention: Mr. R. L. Rankin

Divigion production Manager
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SHELL OIL COMPANY

P. O. Box 1858
Roswell, New Mexico
7 :

Septesber 5, 1961

Subject: C. W, Trainer Hobds Ne. 1
2545,2¢ PNL & 1184 FEL
Section 34-185-38E
Lea County, Neov Mexico

Me, C. ¥, Trainer
P. 0. Box 2222
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr., Trainer:

This 13 in reply to your regquest for a waiver by Shell 01l
Company to a proposed unorthodox location offsetting our Turner lease
in the Hobbs field. Under the present circumstances we are unable to
consent to your request. ¥e do recognize the problems in drilling at
a legal location in this congested suburban areag however, in view of
the substantial reserves under ocur lease vhich we feel would suffer
apypreciasble drainage we cannot in good cansclence agree to a well
located this close to our lease line.

Shell would not object to your proposed surface location
provided the hole were bottomed not less than 330 feet from our lease
line. Some proof and assurance that the well was bottomed at this
prescribed distance frog the lease line would, of course, be necessary.

Ve are, by copy of this letter, informing the New Mexico 01l
Conserwvution Commission of our position in regard to this proposed
unorthodox location.

Yours very truly,

Original Signed Ry:
" B. L. Rankin

R. L., Rankin
Divicsion Production Manager

cet  New Mexico OL1 Conscervation Comulssion €gum: ron gioy
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VUPRRA OPFICE BUPPLY, 200 WERT TATL .,

Commercial and porb-ac'l p‘olograp‘y
g WHOLESALE AND RETAIL o
“é’vcryl‘ing /9 ‘olograp‘ic ”

HOBBS PHOTO SHOP

CAMERAS - FILM - SUPPLIES - MOVIE EQUIPMENT - XKODAK FINISHING

P. O. Box 2001 Telephone EX 3-5735
110 West Taylor HOBBS, NEW MEXICO Nite Tele. EX 3-3131
Customer's e T
Ordes No. —-r - ! Date. = 195
Sold 1c
Address
MDSE. SOLD MDSE. RET'D REC'D. ON
CASH CHARGE CASH CREDIT | ACCT-NOTE MISCL PAID ouT
QUAN. PART NUMBER ARTICLES PRICE AMOUNT
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ALL claims and retusned goods PAUST bs accon panied by Hissbidl, 7

- N 'SALESMAN . 7 - mECEIVeD BY
No. 7684 \ 4

DUPIEE OFFIZE SUPZLY, 15D WESY TA [} vy



ond MNemin Jioe oF Acston

FlmsT 4 Lovs EAst or [ ouston




view From fRucey- MNrs Bearben's - SO05E Acsrion — S7AnpARY 330 Lecatio

B3 B ™




A

LT

F&M Vicw - MR Beannen's ({RAIMES -~ SongOT € ArsTtoN STAMDRRD 330' LoeA Tions

)

R . . 2
PRI SN

G

[PPSR SIS > -




Mes. DearRnc™ >

l'_'RQN\ ALLG\{

=
2%y

4 » . 4 o~
¥ - ,.“ -
N . Y ‘

2 IEBE o3 P
Lof
‘i

SR AT
.Ia} l.. 15 g
ll‘l‘ f‘ ‘t 1




PRDFO&&D Drice Site Snyoer & Houston gTReETS







e

MR 919 TN S
NINE SECTION PLAT
Scale: | inch = 2200 feot
Printed in USA,

2545.2 F NL and

PLAT FOR NON STANDARG LOcATION

‘.
A

C. W TRAINER -HOBBs NoO. |
ligd' FEL ~ Sec34-18s-38&

rownsHp_ 1B S ranee. 3B E  comntvlea  stareNew Mewico

ﬁ _
" i
; | |
- + = —
i
I i
| ]
. | ;
i ! L
NoTe® AcREACE TOBE
bepIcATRD Shewr n
T ———— -
¢ e { C.W.Tu “
i |' ftu :
~{ - Lompmuyip '
i ‘ ‘., b UNLW'D %
k'g e b ) | 1
1 . - I R
! ; ‘ 4 .{ UNieasqo \
| ; Samedan ! i
‘ (YR I
: Conporariod I |
| | ;
‘ ) |
f i
|
] i
| ;
|
T 1
}
!
i |
i ! i
| 1
; i
| i |
| |
. i ! =




NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION o S
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAY

SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM ON THE REVERSE SIDE

SECTION A
Operater Lense ell No.
Ce¢ W. TRAINER Hoane 1

Vol Fotver Towsehip i Range Couaty

_‘.‘.an._.u |18 gourn 38 EanY LEA
'estage Location el
23548.2 fest trem the NORTH liscuad 1184 feet from the EASY lise
‘m. Preduciag Formation Pool Dedicated Actenge:
3620,32' San Andres linbbs 10 Acres

1. 1o the Operases the saly owner ia che dedicated acreage outlined oa the plat below? YES X_No . ("Ouner’’ meens the person
wbo bas the right to dnll into end te produce from any pool and to appropriate the production eitber for bimself or for bimsel] end
onother. (63-3-29 (¢) RMSA 1935 Comp.)

2. ¥ the aaswer 0 quantion cse is ‘'80,’" have the ioterests of all the owners been coasclidated by communitination agreement o¢ other-
wise? YES NO . If anawer is “‘yes,’’ Type of Cossolidation

3. If che saswer to questioa two is ''so,’’ list ull the owaers and their tespective interests below:

Owaer Laad Description

SECTICN B CERTIFICATION

1 heteby cectify that the information
ia SECTION A above is tree and com-
plete to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

-
-

el e

. Name P ’ A <
[ / // g iy
Taawe /KL// . /’(éittl—-\
_ Position C, W. TIrainer
Mfwhier-Nperator

C. W. TRAINDR

Aucust 25 1961

1 hereby certify that the well locatica
s2own su iue plai ia SECTION 8 ===
plotted (rom field aotes of actual
surveys mede by me or uader my

Y
— ¢ — A S i e o e Sy, e w— .._._+——..-.-a- " vl

P
;—‘—-—--—--x————— e — —

and beier.

.l
I / Qﬁ)\\\w'& (4‘ SUPEIVISION, ARG AR LDE BPumms is iiwe
Srcicnn, . <‘ &‘\ AT‘E % and correct to the best of my kaowledge

EFORE EXAM\NER Utz

qb L CONSERV/\T!C’N C»fi’f:‘\fv\]"jl‘jl;'\)N Date Su;v:;;d.el
EXHIBIY NO. Registe red Ptolcuionll Engineer

e e
I

4
ASE NO._._ 3 sad/or L "10‘. Jomd w wEsT

)

A
’ — D b e e
G 330 60O PIO 320 K60 /980 im0 Mdo X0 /S0 0 500 0 ificate No.

/8.9 PE 8 LS. NO. 876




HOousTON OiIL FIELD MATERIAL CaoMPANY, INC.
HDUSTON, TEXAS

January &, 1962

Mr. Ralph Lowe
P.0. Box 832
Midland, Texas

T —

Dear Mr. Lowe:

We are enclosing one copy of Homco's certified survey of
the Ralph Lowe well Robbs #1, Hobbs Townsite, Lea County,
New Mexico.

We 2re also mailing the fo!lowing copies »f this survey as
instructed:

8 copies Mocsn Drilliang Company,P.0.Box 1718
Hobbs, New Mexico

1 copy State Conservation Commission (Registered)
0il & Gas Division, Santa Fe, New Mexico

If we can be of any further service in this matter, please
let us hear from you.

Very truly yours,

™
\V/ uNISTON OTf, FIELD MATERIAR CO,,INC.
L e "o VA

IP7, (1, A e

M.C. Rrock, Office Manager
Divectional Drilling Services

MCB:cve

enci.=1

cecs: As listed abvove
Homco,Odessa=1




DIRECTIONAL DRILLING

DATE. _ 1-4-62

COMBANY RALPH LOWE
WELL__ . . _ BOBRS #1
FIELD . _

LOCATION. HCBBS TOWNSITE
COUNTY_. . LEA

STATE. . . . . NEW MEXICO

MAGNETIC DECLINATION




HOUSTON OiL A
DIRECTIONAL DRI

ELD MATERIAL COMPANY, INC.
LLING

COMPANY: BALPH LCWE DATE: 1l-4-62
WELL NO.: HOBBS #1 LOCATION HOBBS TOWNSITE, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO paGE:.. 1 OF 2
MEASURED COURSE DRIFT VE;’%’SAL COURSE DIRECTION ‘ TOTAL COORDINATES
DEPTH LENGTH ANGLE SEPTH DEVIATION DEVIATION NORTH SOUTH EAST \ WEST
l

2334 ASSUMED VE*TICAL 2334.00

2349 15 2°30' 2348.99 .65 N 38°E .51 40

2380 31 4 15 2379.90 2.30 N SS E 1.83 2.29

2425 45 4 00 2624 .79 3.14 N SO0 E 3.85 4.70

2457 32 4 15 2456.70 2.37 N 45 E 5.52 6.37

2520 63 5 00 2519.46 5.49 N 46 E 9.33 10.32

2614 94 53 2613.03 9.01 N 47 E 15.48 16.91

2709 95 6 30 2707.42 10.75 N 49 E 22.53 25.03

2804 95 7 00 2801.71 11.58 N 49 E 30.13 33.11

2867 63 7 30 2864 .17 8.22 N 49 E 35.52 39.98

2926 59 8 00 2922.60 8.21 N 49 E 40.91 46.18

2989 63 8 15 2984.95 9.04 » 51 E 46.60 53.20

3057 68 g 15 3052.25 9.76 N 50 E 52.88 60.67

L3S 94 8 GO 3145.34 13.08 N 52 E 60.93 70.97

3214 63 8 00 3267.73 R.17 N 54 B 66.08 78.06

3302 88 8 15 3294.82 12.63 N 57 E 72.50 88.65

3397 9s 9 00 3388.65 19 .00 n SO F 80.61 101.39

2455 59 9 00 34466 .92 9.23 N 59 B 85.37 1no 20

3551 95 9 00 3540.75 14,88 N 62 E 92.34 122 .42

3627 76 8 15 3615.96 10.9: N 66 E 96.78 122 .29

3665 38 8 45 3653.52 5.78 N 48 E 160.65 136.69

Continued on Page 2
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HOUSTON OiL

FIELD MATERIAL COMPANY, INC.

DIRECTIONAL DRILLING

DATE:
page 2 OF 2

We certify
this isfa ¢

105
90
120
100
100

123

Directio

HOMCO O ERATOR:

that to
rue and

nd correct
conditiquns of the

Gl

" Hous ton Oif Field

10' E niqtance-

W/\LJ{/ o S el
terial Company.

Directionav urilliw £ Well Su

15.97

13.69
18.77
17.74
15.64

17.12

vey

v ZZZZ
wuwnw s E
v—-Nr—‘uU‘
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Subscribe and sworn I

_ RALPH LOWE
LCATION  HOBBS TOWNSITE, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TRUE DIRECTION TOTAL COORDINATES
wegsureo | GENCR o | SN | oni
’ DEPTH DEVIATION EAST

158.00
172.59
186.61
198.77

212.07

o before me this

at Houstort, Hé}rls Co
\

CLARGNA VAN CANTFO%

Rmotary Public}in and yor
My Comm ssion Explres

\ | |




